
 

 

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ – 
MEETING 

Commissioners' Agenda 
 

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County 
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock (District 
3). The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise 
noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212, 
Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may approve contracts, expend funds, 
hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of other County matters. 

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time. 

 

Tuesday, August 5, 2025 
9:00 AM  Business Meeting (action items) 

• Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-
206(1)(d) to consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item) 

• Wes Jones, Office of Emergency Management, requesting approval of and signature on 
Rental and Lease Agreement with SICOG (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

• Shanda Crystal, Procurement, request to discuss potentially utilizing Road and Bridge 
staff for abatement, demolition, and back fill of the old Event Center office (requested 10 
minutes) (action item)  

• Kristi Klauser, Auditing, requesting to discuss (1) an invoice for pickleball equipment to 
be paid from ARPA funds allocated to the Exhibit Hall, and (2) Fiscal Year 2025 audit 
with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(e) to consider preliminary 
negotiations involving matters of trade or commerce in which the governing body is in 
competition with governing bodies in other states or nations with potential action 
following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

 



RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items): 

Resolution 2025-50 Approving July 2025 Salaries 

Resolution 2025-51 Approving July 2025 Alcohol Licenses 

LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):    

Public Hearing Notices 

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items): 

CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks 

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under 
Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following 
adjournment of Executive Session 

• Technology Forms 

• Minutes: Approval of Meeting Minutes for July 24, 28, 29, and 31, 2025, and 
Certification of Said Minutes  

 

 











































BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES CERTIFICATION 

 
We, the Board of Bannock County Commissioners, hereby certify approval of the minutes of the Bannock 
County Commissioners’ meetings inclusive of the date(s) of July 24, 28, 29, and 31, 2025, as approved 
during the meeting of August 5, 2025. 

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
________________________________ 
Jeff Hough, Chair 
 
________________________________ 
Ernie Moser, Member 
 
________________________________ 
Ken Bullock, Member 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Jason C. Dixon, Clerk 
 



DRAFT July 24, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Thursday, July 24, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

  Clerk of the Board: Nancy Allen for Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members:  

  
Staff present: 

Comptroller Kristi Klauser, Attorney Scott Pearson, and HR Director 

Matthew Phillips 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Regular Business Meeting (action items) 

Agenda: 

1 • Robert Wagner, President – Idaho State University, providing an update for ISU (requested 15 

minutes) 

2 • Ryan O’Hearn, Pocatello Fire Chief, providing a quarterly update 

3 • Matthew K. Phillips, Human Resources and Risk Management, requesting signature on proposed 

ancillary coverage with Philadelphia Insurance for ZZ Top, Darius Rucker, and 311 & Badflower 

(requested 5 minutes) (action items) 

4 • Discussion pertaining to a request to waive late fee and interest on parcel number 

RPRPFMS000600 (AMENDED to include) possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-

206 (1)(f) to communicate with legal counsel for the public agency to discuss the legal 

ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation, or controversies not yet being litigated 

but imminently likely to be litigated. The mere presence of legal counsel at an executive session 

does not satisfy this requirement; with potential action following adjournment of Executive 

Session (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

5 • Shanda Crystal, Procurement, requesting to discuss (1) Dioptra invoice for Road and Bridge 

construction project, and; (2) a procurement update (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

6 • Kristi Klauser, Auditing, providing an ARPA update (requested 10 minutes) (potential action 

item) 

7 • Buddy Romriell, Public Works, seeking approval for leave without pay with possible Executive 

Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following 

adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

8 • Signature on Volunteer Agreement (action item) 

9 • Ernie Moser, Commission, seeking (1) to discuss paying for “comfort plus” for Bannock County 

employees when traveling by air, and; (2) approval to attend the NACo WIR conference in spring 

of 2026 (requested 5 minutes) (action items) 

10 Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report 

• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Payroll Report 

• Alcohol Licenses and Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 



DRAFT July 24, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

• Mileage Reimbursement Requests 

• Technology Request Form 

• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable 

11 Clerk’s Recommendation for FY26 with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) 

regarding personnel with potential action following Executive Session (action item) 
 

 

 

 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 8:59 AM Hough called the meeting to order and reviewed an amendment to the agenda. Moser moved to 

accept the amended agenda. The motion passed.  

9:00 AM Wagner reviewed summer activities on campus and youth camps, increased enrolment, campus 

housing, new buildings for a residence hall and life sciences, a physician assistant program in the RFC 

building, ISU celebration week, and homecoming. Questions were addressed regarding Idaho Launch. 

Discussion ensued on a partnership with the INL, parking, and bus routes. 

 

2 9:28 AM O’Hearn gave updates on ambulance service that included call volume, call location density, 

and service in Chubbuck. 

 

3 9:50 AM Phillips reviewed insurance policies for concerts. Moser moved to approve the contracts. The 

motion passed.  

 

4 9:51 AM Chief Deputy Treasurer Misty Katsilometes appeared. Hough moved to enter into executive 

session under Idaho Code §74-206 (1)(f) to communicate with legal counsel. The motion passed by roll 

call vote.  

10:07 AM Hough moved to exit executive session. The motion passed. Bullock moved to rely on what 

state statute says and the remedy as stated with our dates and as everything as has been done. The motion 

passed.  

 

5 10:08 AM Crystal reviewed an invoice from Dioptra for a flyover from the feasibility study. Funding 

options were reviewed. Public Works Director Kiel Burmester appeared and explained the need to 

determine elevations and distances.   

10:13 AM Crystal gave procurement project updates.  

 

6 10:31 AM Klauser gave updates on ARPA projects.  

 

7 10:29 AM Romriell reviewed the request for leave without pay. Hough moved to approve leave without 

pay. The motion passed.  

 

8 10:36 AM Bullock moved to approve the Volunteer Agreement. The motion passed.  

 

9 10:36 AM Moser suggested, as a benefit, to make a policy change and pay up to comfort plus for airfare. 

Moser moved to upgrade the policy for flights to pay up to comfort plus on airfare as long as the funding 

is available funding. The motion passed.  

10:45 AM Moser explained with the policy that outgoing elected officials do not attend an out of state 

conference, that he is requesting to go to WIR next year. Bullock moved to approve the request. The 

motion passed.  

 

10 10:46 AM Discussion ensued on claims and completion of financials.  

 

11 1:01 PM Senior Accountant Kaytlyn Alvord and Comptroller Kristi Klauser were present. Klauser 

reviewed highlights on the FY26 Clerk’s recommended budget with changes from department requests, 

steps for those eligible, Sheriff salary requests, 22 grade changes or promotions, 3% adjustment for 

elected and chief deputies, Sheriff training line, two full time positions were removed, one position added 

for code enforcement, and D6 staff to contractor change.  



DRAFT July 24, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

1:04 PM Health insurance has an adjustment of $300,000 spread to departments. Operations and ARPA 

funds rolled over $1 million. The budget is a decrease from last year’s budget of $103,763,209 to 

$102,169,908.  

1:13 PM Funding was reviewed and using 3% and new construction will still reduce tax dollars by $15.44 

per taxable $100,000. The total property tax request is $33,744,994 versus $32,303,587 in FY25, or 

$348.85 per taxable $100,000 versus $364.29 in FY25. Revenues were reviewed with some declining 

state revenues. Reserves used for the budget are $23,086,778.  

1:17 PM Discussion ensued on the levy and homeowner’s exemption. 

1:24 PM The budget was turned over to the Board and meetings will be held next week.  

   

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  Approved amended agenda. Clerk 

  Approved contracts for concert insurance with Philadelphia Insurance. Risk Management 

  

Approved entry/exit executive session – legal discussion and rely on 

statute and process already followed regarding late fees and interest. 

Clerk/Treasurer 

 

  Approved leave without pay. Auditing/Public Works 

  Approved Volunteer Agreement. HR 

 Approved policy change for airfare comfort plus and WIR conference. Auditing 
 



DRAFT July 28, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Monday, July 28, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and Ken Bullock 

  Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members:  

  Staff present: Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser,  

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
   

1 Clerk’s Recommendation for FY26 with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code 74-206(1)(a)&(b) 

regarding personnel with potential action following Executive Session (action item) 

2 Clerk’s Recommendation for FY26 with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code 74-206(1)(a)&(b) 

regarding personnel with potential action following Executive Session (action item) 
 

 

 

 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 10:03 AM Tom Eisenhauer appeared for the Historical Museum. The revenue attributed to the Museum is 

80% of sales. The third person originally requested would really only be needed when the Fort is open 

during the summer. Contributions from the City of Pocatello were reviewed. 

10:12 AM Landfill Manager Dillon Evans appeared to discuss the third scale house staff request. 

Discussion ensued on automating processes, load inspections, cameras for overhead visual and remote 

monitoring. Moser explained the request is a year early for the additional staff.  

10:21 AM Business and Event Manager Scott Crowther reviewed the Event budget has four coordinator 

positions, and he would like to increase the two positions with CDL’s. Klauser indicated they missed that 

change and would have included it. Discussion ensued on the overtime budget, comp accruals, and 

concert schedules.  

10:35 AM Prosecutor Ian Johnson received clarification on current salary versus budgeted.  

10:39 AM Juvenile Probation Director Matt Olsen appeared. Moser moved to enter into executive session 

under Idaho Code 74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel. The motion passed by roll call vote. 

10:51 Olsen exited.  

12:05 A recess was taken until 12:37 PM.  

12:39 PM Hough moved to exit the executive session. The motion passed.  

12:40 PM Donation contributions were discussed. Historically, half a million in aid has been given out. 

Dixon relayed from discussion with other clerks, they only pay a fraction of that. Unable to give staff 

cola, priority is employees. The Board considered contributions for Lava Hot Springs Veteran’s 

Memorial, Downey American Legion, Lava Senior Center, Pocatello Senior Center, Tello Bus Support, 

Bannock Development Corp, Family Services Alliance, Free Clinic, Meals on Wheels Siecca, Mother 

Infant Care, Health West, Portneuf Soil and Water, CASA, and SEIBCC meals. 

1:01 PM Under the Indigent budget, discussion ensued on contributions to the Community Guardians, 

Bright Tomorrows, Aid for Friends, and other contributions discussed were historical museums and 

Veterans Memorial. Hough requested to discuss the Tri-Share program and relayed that the City of 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 



DRAFT July 28, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

McCammon has put in toward the trial program. It could help solve some workforce issues. One-time 

monies will be used to help kick the program off the ground. Potential areas to save were discussed, along 

with new football fields, fencing, and a longevity bonus.  

 

  

   

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  

Discussed FY26 budget changes with various departments and approved 

entry/exit of executive session. Auditing/Clerk 
 



DRAFT July 29, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: July 29, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser and Jeff Hough  

  Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members: Ken Bullock 

  
Staff present: 

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, Attorney Scott 

Pearson, and HR Director Matthew Phillips 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Regular Business Meeting (action items) 

Agenda: 

1 • Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to 

consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item) 

2 • Discussion pertaining to delinquent taxes on RPRPSTC000300 (requested 10 minutes) (action 

item) 

3 • Joanne Agnelli, Ag Extension, requesting a reallocation of funds to purchase two laptops 

(requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

4 • Kiel Burmester, Public Works, requesting approval of and signature on Collection Agreement 

between Bannock County and the USDA Forest Service (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

5 • Dillon Evans, Solid Waste, regarding approval of and signature on Customer Consent to Proceed 

with Engineering/Design (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

6 • Matthew K. Phillips, Human Resources and Risk Management, asking for approval of estimate 

proposal from Nederlander Concerts for ancillary coverage for two upcoming concerts (requested 

5 minutes) (action item) 

7 RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items): 

County Ordinance 2025-03 Amendment No. 69 to Zoning Ordinance No. 1998-1 

County Ordinance 2025-04 Amendment No. 70 to Zoning Ordinance No. 1998-1 

8 LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items): 

Public Hearing Notice 

9 CONSENT AGENDA (action items): 

• Manual Checks 

• Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under Idaho 

Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of 

Executive Session 

• Technology Forms 

• Minutes: Approval of Meeting Minutes for July 22, 2025, and Certification of Said Minutes 

10 Clerk’s Recommendation for FY26 with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) 

regarding personnel with potential action following Executive Session (action item) 

11 Clerk’s Recommendation for FY26 with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) 

regarding personnel with potential action following Executive Session (action item) 
 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 



DRAFT July 29, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 8:59 AM Hough called the meeting to order. Community Resources and Advocacy Director Shantal 

Laulu presented a cremation application for case number 20250047 and one release of lien for case 

number 20050147. Moser moved to approve case number 20250047 and the release of lien for case 

number 20050147. The motion passed.  

 

2 9:01 AM Chief Deputy Treasurer Misty Katsilometes and Marie Small appeared regarding delinquent 

taxes on RPRPSTC000300. Katsilometes reviewed Small was given a 60-day extension at the tax deed 

hearing to pay on the delinquent taxes which was not fulfilled. Small explained she had a surgery and was 

in Utah for four weeks. The home is paid for and she would like to take out some equity to resolve this.  

Moser expressed sympathy but also concern for the lack of payments and follow through, not only since 

the hearing, but not paying in four years. The Board indicated the interest will not be waived and will give 

30 days to make payment.  

 

3 9:06 AM Agnelli reviewed request to reallocate funds to purchase laptops for the fair and other uses in the 

office. Moser moved to approve the reallocation. The motion passed.  

 

4 9:08 AM Burmester reviewed the agreement to plow parking lots for snowmobiling. Moser moved to 

approve agreement with the Forest Service. The motion passed.  

 

5 9:11 AM Klauser reviewed the consent to move forward with engineering design to move the power for 

the scale house.  

 

6 9:11 AM Phillips reviewed insurance coverage for concerts. Moser moved to approve the insurance 

estimates. The motion passed.   

 

7 9:14 AM Hough moved to approve Ordinance 2025-03. The motion passed. Hough moved to approve 

Ordinance 2025-04. The motion passed. 

 

8 9:14 AM Hough moved to approve the public hearing notice for a rezone application. The motion passed. 

 

9 9:15 AM Moser moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion passed. 

 

10 10:03 AM Commissioner Bullock appeared telephonically. Klauser reviewed adjustments made from 

previous discussions. A new projected revenue sheet shows a reduction of $15.44 per $100,000 in taxable 

value and the homeowner’s tax relief should reduce that more. Discussion ensued on Veterans, Aid for 

Friends, Free Clinic, Family Services Alliance, and the increased furniture quote for Juvenile. The 

numbers will be double checked, but will result in a levy reduction on the County’s part.  

 

11 Cancelled. 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  

Approved cremation assistance for case number 20250047 and release of 

lien for case number 20050147. Indigent 

  A 30-day extension was given to pay taxes for parcel RPRPSTC000300. Treasurer 

  Approved reallocation for laptops. Ag Ext. 

  Approved agreement with Forest Service. Snowmobile 

  Approved consent to proceed with engineering/design with Idaho Power. Landfill 

 Approved insurance coverage for concerts. Risk Management 

 

Approved Ordinance Nos. 2025-03 Amendment No. 69 to Zoning 

Ordinance No. 1998-1 and 2025-04 Amendment No. 70 to Zoning 

Ordinance No. 1998-1. 

Planning 

 Approved publication for rezone public hearing and consent agenda. Clerk 
 



DRAFT July 31, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

  

  Meeting Details       

  Date of Meeting: Thursday, July 31, 2025 

  Commissioners present: Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough, and  

  Clerk of the Board: Jason C. Dixon 

  Absent Board Members: Ken Bullock 

  
Staff present: 

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen, Comptroller Kristi Klauser, Jon Radford, 

Matthew Phillips 

        

  Agenda Details       

  AGENDA 
  Regular Business and Claims Meeting (action items) 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Agenda: 

1 • City of Lava Hot Springs requesting to discuss their position on the Area of City Impact limits and 

agreement (requested 30 minutes) (action item) 

2 • Fred Goodworth, WIPFLI, FY2024 exit conference (requested 10 minutes) (potential action item) 

3 • Alex Hamilton, Sheriff, requesting to review Flock Safety License Plate Recording (LPR) 

Packages (requested10 minutes) (action item) 

4 • Ashley Bringhurst, D6 Treatment, seeking approval of and signature on an Independent 

Contractor Agreement (requested 5 minutes) (action item) 

5 • Wes Jones, Office of Emergency Management, requesting approval of and signature on Rental 

and Lease Agreement with SICOG (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

6 • Kiel Burmester, Public Works, regarding (1) providing a monthly Public Works update, 

and (AMENDED to include) (2) fuel pump discussion (requested 10 minutes) (action item) 

7 • Kristi Klauser, Auditing, requesting (1) approval of state unemployment with potential executive 

session under Idaho Code §74-206 (1)(d) to report on records exempt from disclosure with 

potential action following adjournment of Executive Session, and (2) presenting actual revenue 

and budget to actual expenditures through 6/30/25 per Idaho Code §31-1611 (requested 10 

minutes) (action items) 

8 BOARD OF AMBULANCE DISTRICT 

• Signature on FY25 EMSAVE Subgrant Number HC6141 

9 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Claims Agenda: 

• Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report 

• Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications 

• Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under 

Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following 

adjournment of Executive Session 

• Payroll Report 

• Alcohol Licenses and Permits 

• Certificate of Residency Approval 

• Mileage Reimbursement Requests 

• Technology Request Form 

• Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF  

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 



DRAFT July 31, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

10 Clerk’s Recommendation for FY26 with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) 

regarding personnel with potential action following Executive Session (action item) 

11 Clerk’s Recommendation for FY26 with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) 

regarding personnel with potential action following Executive Session (action item) 
 

 

 

 

 

  Meeting Notes 
  
  

  

1 9:11 AM Hough called the meeting to order. Lava Hot Springs Mayor Vicky Lyon, Planning Director Hal 

Jensen, Assistant Planning Director Tristan Bourquin, Contract Planner Rodney Birch, and Planning 

Chair Mark Lowe were present. Lyon reviewed Lava Hot Springs has expanded the sewer line and is 

planning for controlled growth with the desire to work cooperatively with the County. Short term rentals 

are an issue. The supreme court threw out the ordinance, but there is a moratorium in place regarding 

short term rentals. Birch discussed the significant reduction in the ACI area, and requested a unique 

ordinance for the Lava ACI, and that for applications in the ACI there be a joint planning commission 

with two members from Lava. 

9:20 AM Jensen relayed the joint planning commission request would need to be reviewed by legal. 

Moser explained the members could go to the public hearing. Jensen explained this council is well 

balanced from all areas of the County. The joint commission would give more influence on those issues.  

9:22 AM Jensen made no recommendation on the request for separate ordinance for the ACI area. The 

area’s industry went from ag to recreation, which affects patron numbers and schools.  

9:26 AM Discussion ensued on the transitory phase, population reduction, growth outside city limits, and 

moving water where the growth is.  

 

2 9:34 AM Emily Rauch also appeared. Goodworth reviewed the firm completed a compliance exam and 

comprehensive annual report for the audit. There were no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 

There were no difficulties encountered during the audit. The cash reconciliations could turn into a 

material weakness if not caught up, but overall the audit findings contain good news. 

 

3 9:44 AM Hamilton explained the technology for license plates readers and they are solar powered. The 

cost includes database information collected from the readers. The request is for four cameras, and for 

Lava to purchase two. The advantage to purchase now will save $4,600 and installation fees are waived 

right now. Additionally, the cameras can do live views and will be $1,000 for two years. Funding was 

reviewed. The Board directed to move forward.  

 

4 9:58 AM Trial Court Administrator Jason Dye also appeared and reviewed the contractor agreement. 

Moser moved to approve the D6 contractor. The motion passed.  

 

5 8:59 AM Jones reviewed an updated lease agreement with SICOG that will be paid for with Homeland 

Security funds. Jones explained the history of his position going to full time by request of the state. Moser 

indicated concerns with the lease and location, and questioned what funds are being diverted from. Jones 

indicated that the funds are not specifically allocated. Once needs are identified, funds are used. The 

matter will be moved to next week. 

 

6 10:01 AM Burmester gave updates on public works. Moser explained that the Board is moving the Weed 

Department under the Commission for direct communication.  

10:16 AM Burmester explained issues with the fuel system and quotes to replace and update the system. 

Klauser proposed using current funds that would roll forward. Hough moved to approve upgrading the 

fuel system for up to $30,000 out of capital and Road and Bridge. The motion passed.  

 

7 10:20 AM Klauser reviewed the unemployment billing. The credit has been used up and the bill is for 

$6,656.94. Moser moved to approve the unemployment report. The motion passed.  

10:21 AM Klauser reviewed budget to actual revenues and expenditures.  

 

 

 



DRAFT July 31, 2025, BOCC Minutes 

 

8 10:27 AM Klauser explained the Idaho Military Division is now over the grant, so the agreement is just 

changing the oversight of the contract. Moser moved to approve the subgrant. The motion passed.  

 

9 10:27 AM Hough moved to approve the consent agenda. The motion passed. 

 

10 Cancelled. 

 

11 Cancelled. 

   

 

  Action Item Summary 
  
  

  ACTION/DIRECTION ASSIGNED TO 

  Approved D6 Independent Contractor agreement. Courts 

  Approved fuel system upgrade. Public Works 

  Reschedule lease with SICOG. OEM/Commission 

  Approved unemployment billing. Auditing 

  

Approved subgrant agreement with Idaho Military Division for EMSAVE 

grant. 
Grant Team/Ambulance 

 Approved consent agenda. Clerk 
 


	August 5, 2025
	20250805 BOCC Tuesday Meeting Information Packet.pdf
	For 8-5-25
	BOCC Minute Certification
	20250724 Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	20250728 Minutes DRAFT
	20250729 Minutes DRAFT
	20250731 Minutes DRAFT


